
 
EXECUTIVE TEAM  

 
MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD AT 9.00AM ON 19 NOVEMBER 2021 

AT 
 JAMES WEST COMMUNITY CENTRE BRUNEL DRIVE, HAILSHAM   

 
Attendees:  
Cllr Chris Jackets - Hellingly Parish Council: CJ 
Pam Robinson – Hailsham Festival: PR 
Mark Hallett - Hailsham Chamber of Commerce: MH 
Clive Soper – Federation of Small Businesses: CS 
Steve Wennington – Hailsham Active: SW  
Mickey Caira – Officer Support Hailsham Town Council: MC 
Ben Pratt – Hailsham Farmers’ Market: BP 
Cllr Gavin Blake-Coggins – Hailsham Town Council: GBC 
         Action: 

2/21/1 Apologies:  

2/21/1.1 
 
 
 
 

Paul Gibson – Hailsham News & Talk: PG 
Nikita Clarke-Cox- Officer Support Hailsham 
Town Council: NCC  
Peter Willson – Hailsham FM: PW 
Phil Matthews – Representing Young People: 
PM  
Jan Townsend – Community Representative: JT 
Tony Biggin – Hailsham Festival: TB 
 

 
 
 
 

   

2/21/2 Cllr Coltman  

2/21/2.1 
 
 
 
 
 
2/21/2.2 
 

MC reported that Cllr Coltman representative for 
the Town Council and Wealden District Council 
has resigned from the partnership. New 
representatives from both councils will be 
appointed soon. 
 
MC stated that he had thanked Cllr Coltman for 
all his work with the partnership since its creation 
in 2013.  
 

 

   

2/21/3 Minutes of the meeting held on 15th October  

2/21/3.1 
 
 
 

The minutes were approved as a correct record 
of the meeting. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

   



2/21/4 Matters arising from the minutes  

2/21/4.1 
 
 
 

MC reported that he has received some details 
from the members. 

 
 
 
 

   

5/21/5 Website Update   

5/21/5.1 
 
 
 
5/21/5.2 
 
 
5/21/5.3 
 
5/21/5.4 
 
 
 

CJ checked if Hellingly PC had supplied 
something MC confirmed that he had not 
received anything CJ to chase up. 
     
PR to check with TB and then arrange for some 
details to be forwarded to MC      
    
CS asked for a link to be created for the FSB  
 
SW asked form a link to be created for Hailsham 
Active.                

CJ to get the 
Hellingly 
details to MC  
 
PR to get 
details to MC  

   

2/21/6 Accounts  

2/21/6.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The meeting confirmed and endorsed that the 
accounts were correct for the year ending 
30/9/2021. 
 
CS asked how the partnership would be funded 
in the future when the current funds were all 
used up. MC stated that he would apply to 
Hailsham Town Council for funding from the 
Council’s Revitalisation Fund.   

 
 
 

   

2/21/7 Shop Local  

2/21/7.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2/21/7.2 
 
 
 
 
 

MC stated that he had recently attended a Safer 
Streets Meeting facilitated by Wealden District 
Council. Grant funding from the Home Office had 
been secured and there are a few projects being 
progressed that will help reduce crime and anti-
social behaviour in the town centre. This is one 
of the issues highlighted before that is affecting 
business within the town and should help 
encourage more visitors to the town when it has 
taken effect. 

CS asked what the fund was as he stated that 
Wealden had refused funding for other projects. 
MC sated that he was not sure exactly what this 
fund for Safer Streets was coming from. 

 
 
 
 



2/21/7.3 
 
 
 
 
 
2/21/7.4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2/21/7.5 
 
 
 
2/21/7.6 
 
 
 
 
2/21/7.7 

MC reported that empty shop levels were still 
low in Hailsham compared with both the local 
area and the whole country. He also stated that 
Hailsham had nearly twice as many independent 
shops than the national average.  

BP stated that national retailers were slow to 
react to negative situations such as covid and 
therefore are hit harder than independent 
businesses who are more agile. It is a positive 
that Hailsham has a high level of independent 
shops. 

CS stated that the high level of independent 
shops was Hailsham’s USP, and this should be 
promoted as much as possible. 

CJ highlighted the high costs for the large 
retailers, including rent and business rates, 
especially if they have a lot of floor space to 
service.  

BP highlighted the effect of the lack of exposure 
that has occurred because of covid. A specialist 
bee keeping equipment market was cancelled 
has hit his sale of bee keeping equipment hard. 
BP commented that the town is busier now with 
the car parks difficult to find a space in.   

   

2/21/8 Hailsham BID  

2/21/8.1 
 
 
 
 
2/21/8.2 
 
 
 
2/21/8.3 
 
 
 
2/21/8.4 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MH reported that start-up funding from both 
Hailsham and Wealden Councils had been 
secured providing a £3,000 fund with the 
Chamber’s contribution. 
 
MH stated that a limited company has been set-
up with four directors, and he is trying to get a 
new bank account set-up.  
 
MH highlighted the difficulty in getting consistent 
support from Wealden to take the project 
forward. 
 
To get the BID established a majority of 
businesses in the designated area must vote in 
favour of it. The plan is to levy 1.5% on top of the 
business rates paid by each business premises, 
this would provide a fund of £250,000 to use on 
projects to support businesses in the project 
area. This includes street wardens and better 

 



 
 
2/21/8.5 
 
 
 
2/21/8.6 
 
 
 
 
2/21/8.7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2/21/8.8 
 
 
2/21/8.9 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2/21/8.10 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2/21/8.11 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Wi-Fi. 
 
MH stated that the BID need to strongly 
influence the Aspires Project so that it works for 
Hailsham’s businesses.  
 
Wealden need to submit a loan application on 
behalf of the BID and this will be used to help 
establish the BID. An office will be set-up in the 
town centre to operate the BID. 
 
GBC commented on a meeting he went to in 
Eastbourne recently when someone noticed 
some street wardens working and questioned 
what they were doing. This shows that the public 
are aware of local issues and notice if something 
is being done to address them.     
 
MH confirmed that the Hailsham BID would be 
employing street wardens for Hailsham. 
 
MH highlighted the fact that there are over 300 
BID s in operation across the country and they 
have all been very positive and improved footfall 
and business for each BID area. It has also 
increased the new businesses starting up in the 
BID area. MH stated that the BID will be looking 
at more green industries to open-up in the 
industrial estates.  
 
CS stated that £100,000 funding was required to 
get the BID started, 50% can come from a loan 
and this is only repaid if the BID is successfully 
established and operating. £50,000 is therefore 
required from outside sources, the £3,000 
funding secured so far is the start of this fund. 
This is a complex project and needs Wealden to 
help move it along as their support has stalled 
now. To date all 25 businesses approached 
stated they fully support the establishment of the 
BID. There are a total of 450 businesses in the 
BID area so there is a lot more to be done.    
  
CS stated that Eastbourne had received a Govt 
grant of £19m for improvements to the town 
centre, the successful grant application was 
helped because the town had established a   
BID. Hailsham may also be able to obtain Govt 
grants if it is able to get the BID in place.      
 



2/21/8.12 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2/21/8.13 
 
 
 
2/21/8.14 
 
 
 
 
 
2/21/8.15 

CJ asked if the larger businesses had been 
spoken to yet. CS stated they had not yet, but 
this would be done soon. He also stated that the 
larger corporations do not have corporate 
policies on supporting BIDs they will make 
decisions based on the individual BID proposals. 
BP highlighted the issue with large retailers, that 
they are slow to respond. 
 
MH stated that Keith Ridley has been appointed 
as Business Ambassador and he has great links 
to a lot of the larger businesses.  
 
CS confirmed that more needs to be done to sell 
this to Wealden and that Wealden will benefit if 
the BID is established as it will help steer the 
Aspires project and provide useful information to 
Wealden.  
 
GBC asked if it would help if someone spoke to 
Wealden. CS stated that it would and CHRIS 
Bending was the senior officer responsible. He 
stated that there was an aggressive approach to 
getting the BID done by March 2022 and that is 
why more funding needs to be secured as soon 
as possible. 
         
  

   

2/21/9 Any Other Business  

2/21/9.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2/21/9.2 
 
 
 
2/21/9.3 
 
 
 
 
 

SW stated that he was going to a meeting at 
Maurice Thornton with a james Boot to look at 
improvements for the area. He has already 
carried out work in Eastbourne. Hailsham Town 
Council have asked Hailsham Active for 
proposals for the area. SW stated that the 
housing development taking place in the area 
will provide £300,000 funding and some of this 
may be available to fund improvements.  
 
MH invited everyone to the next Chamber 
breakfast, where Father Christmas will be 
making an appearance.     
 
PR put out a plea for a small storage space, the 
size of a single garage, in the local area. She 
stated that the first Hailsham Festival Extra will 
be taking place in February with a murder 
mystery night. She also stated that there will be 
a Demelza charity event in the Quintin’s precinct. 

 



2/21/9.4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BP stated that the move away from the site was 
unknown now. He reported that trade was good 
and steady throughout the morning. They have 
lost their baker and cheese seller and were 
actively seeking replacements. The Christmas 
Market will feature Father Christmas, who will be 
giving away free apples. He anticipates that the 
January market will be quite but hopefully will be 
able to secure more traders from Easter.     

   

   

 


